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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Office of Tax and Revenue

L

TAX CERTIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

THIS AFFIDAVIT IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THOSE WHO ARE REGISTERED TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

Date

Name of Organization/Entity
Business Address (include zip code)
Business Phone Number(s)

Principal Officer Name and Title
Square and Lot Information

Federal Identification Number
Contract Number

Unemployment Insurance Account No.

"| hereby authorize the District of Columbia, Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Office of Tax and Revenue;
consent to release my tax information to an authorized representative of the District of Columbia agency from
which | am seeking to enter into a contractual relationship. | understand that the information released under this
consent will be limited to whether or not | am in compliance with the District of Columbia tax laws and regulations
as of the date found on the government request. | understand that this information is to be used solely for the
purpose of determining my eligibility to enter into a contractual relationship with a District of Columbia agency. |
further authorize that this consent be valid for one year from the date of this authorization."

| hereby certify that | am in compliance with the applicable tax filing and payment requirements of the District of
Columbia.

The Office of Tax and Revenue is hereby authorized to verify the above information with the appropriate
government authorities. The penalty for making false statements is a fine not to exceed $5,000.00, imprisonment
for not more than 180 days, or both, as prescribed by D.C, Official Code § 47-4106.,

Signature of Authorizing Agent Title

Office of Tax and Revenue, PO Box 37559, Washington, DC 20013
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BIDDER/OFFEROR CERTIFICATION FORM

- : - COMPLETION - -
The person(s) completing this form must be knowledgeeble about the bidder's/offeror's business and operations.
RESPONSES
Every question must be answered. Each respense must provide all relevant information that can be obtained within the limits of the law, Individuals and sole
proprietors may use a Social Security number but are encouraged to abtain and use a federal Employer Identification Number (EIN). Provide any explanation at thelend
of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. Include the bidder's/offerot's name at the top of each attached page.
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
This form contains four (4) sections, Section I concerns the bidder's/offeror's responsibility; Section II includes additional required certifications; Section I11 relates fo
the Buy American Act (if applicable); and Section I'V requires the bidder's/offeror's signature.

Legal Business Entity Name: Sclicitation #:
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone # and ext,; Fax #:
Email Address: Website:

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: 1f applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity and EIN used in the last five (5) years and|the
status (active or inactive).
Type: Name: EIN: Status:

1.1 Business Type (Please checlt the appropriate box and provide additional information if necessary.):

|:| Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation:

] Joint vonture Date of Organization:

] Limited Liabiility Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization:

N Nonprofit Organization Date of Organization:

N Partnership {including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment:
I"_”} Sole Propristor How many vears in business?:

{7} Other Date established?:

If "Other," please explain;

1.2 Was the bidder's/offeror's business formed or incorporated in the District of Columbia?
[T ves[] nme

=

If"No" to Subpart 1.2, provide the jurisdiction where the bidder's/offeror's business was formed or incorporated. Attach a Certificate or Letter of Good Standing fre
the applicable jurisdiction and a certified Application for Authority from the District, or provide an explanation if the documents are not available,

State Country

1.3 Please provide a copy of each District of Columbia license, registration or certification that the bidder/offerot is required by law to obtain (other than those provided
in Subpart 1.2). If the bidder/offeror is not providing a copy of its license, registration or cettification to fransact business in the District of Columbia, it shall either:

(a) Cettify its intent to obtain the necessary license, registration or certification prior to contract award; or

(b) Explain its exemption from the requirement,
MNVIDTATIRDSE
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currently-or formerly having the authority to-sign, execute or approve bids, proposals; contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the bidder/offerar with any
government entity:

2.1 Been sanctioned or proposed for sanction relative to any business or professional permit or license? [ Yes [7] no

2.2 Been under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or determined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutesff E] v D N
es o

2.3 Been proposed for suspension or debarment? [ Yes [T No

2.4 Been the subject ofan investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal violation for g4t 0

business-related conduct? Yes (] Mo

2.5 Been charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, cenvicied of a crime, or subject to a judgtnent or §t

plea bargain for: M ves[] Mo

(a) Any business-related activity; or

(b) Any crime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness?

2.6 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsibie on any government contract, or had a surety called upon t

complete an awarded contract? [ YesJ o

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 2,

'Within the past five (5) years, has the bidder/offeror:

3.1 Been under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or determined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutes? [ ves[] N
es o

3.2 Been proposed for suspension or debarment?

prop P [J ves[] Mo

3.3 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or eriminal violation for gr 0 0

business-related conduct? Yes Ne

3.4 Been charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime, or subject to a judgment or

plea bargain for: L] Yesf] Mo

(a) Any business-related activity; or

(b)Y Any crime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness?

3.5 Been disqualified or proposed for disqualificaticn on any gevernment permit or license? [7 ves[] n
es o

3.6 Been denied a contract award or had a bid or proposal rejected based upen a non-responsibility finding by a govermment

entity? "1 Yes 3 Mo

1.7 Had a low bid or proposal rejected on a government contract for failing to make good faith efforts on any Certified Businesy

Enterprise goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract? (1 ves[] mo

3.8 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsible on any government contract, or had a surety called upon t

complete an awarded contract? L] vesi] wo

Please pravide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 3.

Within the past five (5) yearshas the bidder/offeror:
4.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of District of Columbia certification of any Certified Business Enterprise
or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership? (3 ves[] no

Please provide an explanation for "Yes" in Subpart 4.1,

4 2 P]ease prowdc a copy of the blddel sfofferor's District of Cniumbla Ofﬁce of Tax and Revenue Tax Ccrtlf catlon Al‘fldimt

Wlthm the past ve (5) years, has the bidder/offeror:
5.1 Had any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 filed against it which remain undischarged? O] ves[] W
es o

issue(s).

5.2 Had a government entity find a willful violation of District of Columbia compensation or prevailing wage laws, the Service
Contract Act or the Davis-Bacon Act? IM] Yes l:] N
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Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former owner, partner, director, ofticer, principal or any person in a position involved in the administration of fundg, or

If "Yes" to Subpart 5.1, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien Holder or Claimant's name, the amount of the lien{s) and the current status of fhe



53 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty conteining a violation classified as serious or willful? O] ves[J N
. es o

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 3.

6.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the bidder/offeror received any forma] unsatisfactory performance assessmeni(s) from anp
government entity on any contract? [ ves[] ne

status of the issue(s).

6.2 Within the past five (5) years, has the bidder/offeror had any liquidated damages assessed by a government entity over
$25,0007 [1 Yes[] Mo
If"Yes" to Subpart 6.2, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, the amount assessed and the eurrent status of the issuef

6.3 Within the last seven (7} years, has the bidder/offeror initiated or been the subject of any bankruptey proceedings, whether g

not closed, or is any bankruptey proceeding pending? C] Yes[J no
If "Yes" to Subpart 6.3, provide the bankruptey chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the proceedings as “initiated,"
"pending" or "closed".

6.4 During the past three (3} years, has the bidder/offeror failed to file a tax return or pay taxes requited by federal, state, Distript —

of Columbia or local laws? [0 ves{] mo
If"Yes" to Subpart 6.4, provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax linbility amount the bidder/offeror failed to file/pay and the curren
status of the tax liabilily.

6.5 During the past three (3) years, has the bidder/offerar failed to file a District of Columbia unemployment insurance return o

oo - . . [l Yes[] He
failed to pay District of Columbia unemployment insurance?
If "Yes" to Subpart 6.5, provide the years the bidder/offeror failed to file the refurn or pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective action(g
taken and the current status of the issue(s).

6.6 During the past three (3) years, has the bidder/offeror failed to comply with any payment agresment with the Internal Reveiu
Service, the District of Columbia Office of Tax and Revenue and the Department of Employment Services? [ ves[] no

It "Yes" to Subpart 6.6, provide the years the bidder/offeror failed to comply with the payment agreement, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective actioy
taken and the current status of the issue(s).

6.7 Indicate whether the bidder/offeror owes any outstanding debt to any state, federal or District of Columbia government, 7 v 0w
es o

status of the issue(s).

6.8 During the past three (3) years, has the bidder/offeror been audiled by any government entity? (7 ves[J n
es o

(&) If"Yes" to Subpart 6.8, did any audit of the bidder/offercr identify any significant deficiencies in internal controls, fraud or -
illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements; significant abuse; or any material disallowance [ ves[] Mo

7 1 In accordance with the requirement of Sectmn 302(c) of the Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010 (D.C. Official Code § 2-353.02), the bidder/offerar sha
update any response provided in Section I of this form during the term of this contract:

(a) Within sixty (60) days of a materfal change to a respense; and

(b) Prior to the exercise of an optlon year cantract.

8 1 lndlcatc whcther the blddcr/offcror asserts that any information provided in responsc to a questlon in Sectmn Tis exempt frg:

disclosure under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), effective March 25, 1977 (D.C. Law 1-96; D.C, [J ves[] o
Official Code §§ 2-531, et seq.). Include the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. (The District will determirje

whether such information is, in fact, exempt frem FOLA at the time of request for disclosure under FOIA.)

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.1, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the curient

IT"Yes" to Subpart 6.7, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dales, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current

(b) If "Yes" to Subpart 6.8(2), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dutes, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) talcen and the
current status of the issue(s).
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AL IR
The bidder/offeror certifies that;
1.2 No person listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions, “District Employees Not To Benefit”, will benefit from this contract,

by clause 13.)

@

(b)

The bidder/offeror certifies that;
2.1 The signature of the bidder/offeror is considered to be a certification by the signatory that:
(a) The contract prices have been arrived at independently without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation, commurication or agreemert
with any bidder/offeror or competitor related to:
(i) Those prices;
{ii) The intention to submit a bid/proposal; or
(iii) The methods or factors used to calculate the prices in the contract.
(b) The prices in this contract have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by the bidder/offeror, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder/cfferor or
competitor before bid/proposal opening unless otherwise required by law; and
(c)} No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder/offeror to induce any other concern ta submit or not to submit a contract for the purpese of
restricting competition.
2.2 The signature on the bid/proposal is considered to be a certification by the signatory that the signatory;
() Is the person in the biddet's/offeror’s organization responsible for determining the prices-being offered in this contract, and that the signatory has not
participated and will not participate in any action conirary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a){iii) above; or
(b) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as an agent for the following principal in certifying that the principal has net participated, and will not participate|
any action contrary to subparagraphs 2. 1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above:

[Insert fill name of person(s) in the organization responsible for defermining the prices offered
in this contract and the iitle of his or her position in the bidder's/offeror's organization]
(iy Asan authorized agent, certifies that the principals named in subparagraph 2.2(b) above have not participated, and will not participate, in any action
contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) threugh (a)(iif) above; and
(ii} As anagont, has not participated and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs 2. 1{a)(i} through (a)(iii) above.
2.3 Ifthe bidderfofferor deletes or modifies subparagraph 2.1(b) above, the bidder/offercr must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in detail the

CHON he B

o R S TR e o GEATEE e :
enits of Mayor's Order 85-85 and the Office of Human Rights' regulations in Chapter 1 of the DCMR, and agre

i el i
4.1 I hereby certify that I am fully aware of the requirements of the Werkforce Intermediary Establishment and Reform of the First Source Amendment Act of 2011
(D.C. Law 19-84), and agres to enter into a First Source Employmeni Agreement with the Department of Employment Services if awarded any contract valued at
$300,000 or more which receives funds or resources from the District, or funds or resources which, in accordance with a federal grant or otherwise, is administered fy

the District government,
4.2 | certify that the Initial Emptoyment Plan submilted with my bid or preposal is true and accurate.

1.1 The bidderfofferor certifies that each end product, except the end products listed below, is a domestic end preduct (as defined in Paragraph 23 of the Standard
Contract Provisions, "Buy American Act"), and that compenents of unknown origin are considered to have been mined, produced or manufactured cutside the Unitefd

States.
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1.3 The following person(s) listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions may benefit from this contract. (For each person listed, attach the affidavit requifed

o

1

]



EXCLUDED END FRODUCTS

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

; i i A i
L[ 1, as the person authorized to sign these certifications, hereby certify that the information provided in this form
is true and aceurate.

Name [Print and sign]: Telephone #: Fax #:

Title: Email Address:

Date:

The District of Columbia is hereby authorized to verify the above information with appropriate government authorities. Penally for making false statements is a fine
not more than §1,000.00, imprisonment for not move than 180 days, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2405. Penally for false swearing is a fine of n
more than $2,500.00, imprisonment for not move than three (3) years, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2404.

of

nf
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